
From:  
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 12:34 
To: Beacon Fen <BeaconFen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: NGET - Protective Provisions and Side Agreement - Update to PINS pending Applicants 
execution of documentation [_BCLP-LEGAL.2026502.000591] 
  

 You don't often get email from abigail.  
 

 

Dear Sirs, 
  
We write to confirm that the Applicant has included Protective Provisions for the benefit of National 
Grid Electricity Transmission in the final DCO at Deadline 8. These are agreed. 
  
The parties were however intending to conclude a side agreement to then enable NGET to withdraw 
their relevant representation to the Order.  Whilst the documentation was fully agreed and in a final 
format on 11th February 2026 and executed by NGET on 12th February, the Applicant has not been 
able to execute the documentation within this timescale and we understand that they are doing this 
as soon as their internal processes allow. 
  
Accordingly NGET are writing to notify PINS that this agreed side agreement is outstanding but that 
once the Applicant has executed and dated the agreement, NGET will then write to PINS to confirm 
the withdrawal of their relevant representation.  We will provide a further update in this respect as 
soon as we are able to do so. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 
  
  

 

 
Counsel 
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP - London, UK 

 
T: +  

  
From:  
Sent: 09 February 2026 18:25 
To: Beacon Fen <beaconfen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: NGET - Protective Provisions [_BCLP-LEGAL.2026502.000591] 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Please see attached agreed protective provisions with the Applicant for the benefit of National Grid 
Electricity Transmission Plc. 
  
We have submitted these at Deadline 7, as they are now agreed. 
  
We understand that the Applicant will include these with the Deadline 8 DCO on 16th February 2026. 
  



However we are providing a copy now so that ExA is aware that they are agreed for inclusion in the 
final draft DCO at Deadline 8. We have also submitted this via the Portal. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 
  
  

 

 
Counsel 

 
T:    

        

 
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP 
Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, United Kingdom 
 

       
  
 

 
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP 
 
Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, UK 
DX 92 London/Chancery Lane 
t: +44 (0)20 3400 1000 f: +44 (0)20 3400 1111 w:  
 
This email is from a law firm. It is confidential and may be covered by legal privilege. If you have received this email 
in error, please notify us immediately and delete it (including any attachments). You should not disclose its contents to 
any other person. We may monitor and record electronic communications in accordance with applicable laws and 
regulations. Where appropriate, we may also share certain information you give us with our other offices (including in 
other countries) and select third parties. For further information (including details of your privacy rights and how to 
exercise them), see our updated Privacy Notice at  

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC315919)and a member of the BCLP Group (a "BCLP Firm") authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority under number 426866. A list of partners is open to inspection at its registered office: Governor’s House, 5 
Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, UK. Within the BCLP Group, 'partner' is used to refer to a member, or an 
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and/or qualifications as required, of the BCLP Firm in which they 
practise. In the US, all our partners are members. For further information, see our website legal notices 

 

 




